
ITKIN
OU NTY

-F!r 

1857

What: Aitkin County Board Agenda

When: September 23, 2025

Where: Government Center Board Room

The public is invited to join the meeting remotely by phone call:

Phone: 1415-655-0001 Access Code:2556 3244437 Meeting Password: 7282

1) J. Mark Wedel, County Board Chair
A) Call to Order
B) Pledge of Allegiance

2l

of the

D) Citizens Public Comment- Comments from visitors must be informational and not exceed (5) minutes per person (when there is a
large number of speakers to be heard, the Board of Commissioners may shorten this time). The County Board generally will not engage
in a discussion or debate in those give minutes but will take the information and finds answers if that is appropriate. As part of the
Coung Board protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in character assassination at a public board meeting.
Anyone attending virtually wishing to speak during the public comment period should notifo the County Administrators otfice at218-927-
7276 option 8 no later than 2:30 P.M. on the Monday before the meeting.

Consent Agenda- All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and have been made available to the County Board at
least two days prior to the meeting; the times will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of lhese items unless
a Board member or citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from this Agenda and considered under separate
motion.

A) Correspondence File-
September 9, 2025 - September 22,2025

B) Approve County Board Minutes-
September 9, 2025

C) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers
EFT Report thru 09.15.25

D) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Wanants - HHS 09.05.25

E) Approve Gommissione/s Vouchers
Commissioner Warrants 09. 1 2.25

F) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Sales/Use & Diesel fax09.12.25

G) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Audilor Warrants - R&B 09.12.25

H) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Wanants - HHS 09.12.25

l) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
ELAN 08.25.25

J) Adopt Resolution-
LG220 App for Exempt Gambling - Jacobson Fire & Rescue Org

K) Approve i/lanual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
ELAN 09.15.25

L) Adopt Resolution-
Final Contract P ayment #20247

M) lnformation Only
lnvestment Report



3) John Welle - County Engineer
A) Approve Equipment Purchase - Excavator

2026H Maintenance/Construction Gontract Schedule

4) Dennis Thompson - Land Gommissioner

5)

Resolution - GPL Grant with MDHAfor Tree

Kathleen Ryan - Gounty Auditor
A) Set Public Hearing Date - New Off Sale Liquor License0M Malmo LLG dba Malmo Market
Bl 2024 Audit ReviedPresentation

6)

Resofution -2026

Arlene Selander - Executive Director of Petals of Peace
Petals of Peace Presentation

7l David Minke - Gounty Administrator

8)

Administrator U

Board of Gommissioners
Commissioner Committeess

9) Bobbie Danielson - Human Resources Director
Closed Session for Labor Stat. I



ITKIN 2B

r OU NTY
r..t 7857

AITKIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
September 9,2025 9:00 a.m. Government Center Board Room

ular Session Minutes

1.A CALL TO ORDER
Chair Wedel called the

1.8

1.C

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion to: the

1.D

1.E

2

lntroduction of David J. Minke, County Administrator

Citizens Public Comment by:

CONSENT AGENDA
Motion to the Consent

A) Correspondence File-
August 26, 2025 - September 8, 2025

B) Approve County Board Minutes-
August 26,2025

c) Electronic Funds Transfers

D) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - HHS 08.22.25

E) Approve Manual WarrantsAy'oids/Corrections-
Manual Warrants 08.22.25

F) Approve Manual WarrantsAy'oids/Corrections-
Manual Warrants - HHS 08.22.25

G) Approve Commissioner's Vouchers
Commissioner Warrants 08.29.25

$128,010.77 155.51 R&B T 60
COVID 769.73

Attendee Name Tille Status
J. Mark Wedel District #1 Present
Laurie Westerlund District #2 Present
Travis Leiviska District #3 Present
Bret Sample District #4 Present
Michael Kearnev District #5 Present
David J. Minke Countv Administrator Present
April Kellerman Administrative Assistant Present

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

T:

Commissioner Michael Keamey
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

MOVER:
SEGONDER:

Total $1,366,870.96

HHS $34,445.72 Total 72

General $560.51 Taxes $304.00 LLCC $339.00 Parks $210.00
Total $1 ,413.51

HHS $466.1 7 Total $466.1 7

General

$ 163.27 LLCC 172.42 Parks 15

Total $290,988.72



H) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants 08.29.25

l) Adopt Resolution-
App for Temporary On Sale Liquor License - Jacobson Community Center 10.2025

J) Adopt Resolution-
App for Temporary On Sale Liquor License - Jacobson Community Center 11.2025

K) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - HHS 08.29.25

L) Approve Manual WarrantsAy'oids/Gorrections-
Manual Warrants 08.29.25

M) Approve-
Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant - Riber

N) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
ELAN 08.14.25

O) Approve-
Job Re-evaluation (Chief Deputy Treasurer)

P) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants 09.05.25

Townsh $98,918.00 $98,918.00

H $49,'164.00 o $11,040.00 $60,204.00

$8,408.17 Parks $100.00 $8,508.17

$4,1 54.1 0 HHS $23.38 $4,177.48

$37,453.00 R&B $425,329.92 $462,782.92

Regular Agenda

3A Jim Bright - Facilities Coordinator
lnformational Only
HHS Remodel & Sale U

4A Kathleen Ryan - County Auditor
lnformational Only

of Minerals - lnformation

48 Kathleen Ryan - County Auditor
lnformationa! Only

E

4C Kathleen Ryan - County Auditor
Direction Requested
2026 Prelimi Bud Presentation - Direction uested

Kathleen Ryan - County Auditor
Discussion ltem

T:

INFORTTIATIONAL ONLYT:

DIRECTION REQUESTEDT:

4D

Review 2026 ons - Discussion ltem



RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:

DIRECTION REQUESTED

4E Kathleen Ryan - County Auditor
Direction Requested
2026 Commissioner Salaries - Direction

Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Coordinator
Discussion ltem
ED Grant Award U ate - Item

5B Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Coordinator
Motion to:

2026 Business & Recreation Grant ram

5U Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Coordinator
Motion to:

2026 Revitalization Grant

5D Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Coordinator
Motion to:

H

5E Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Coordinator
lnformational Only

nistration related U

6A Board of Commissioners
lnformational Only
Commissioner Committee Re

Motion to Adjourn
Motion made at 1'1 :05 a.m

J. Mark Wedel, Board Chair
Aitkin County Board of Commissioner

David J. Minke
County Administrator

RESULT:
MOVER:
SEGONDER:

DISCUSSION ITEM

Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

iIOVER:

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Michael Keamey
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

RESULT:

lpPRovED (5 TO 0)
Cornmissioner Travis Leiviska
Commissioner Bret Sample

T:

to David, IAT meeting with David, Reminder of upcoming AMC Fall Conference, Ground breaking of

County HRA, Hill City National Night Out National Resources Advisory Committee, District Directors meetin&
North Dakota Today Show, Wild Rice Days in McGregor, Mccregor Airport, East Central Regional Library Board,

Counties Land Use Coordinating Board, upcoming AMC Public Safety meetin& Budget Committee, Personnel

itteg Economic Developmen! AMC Virtual meetin& Aitkin Airport, Fly-in breaKast

IIOVER:
SEGONDER:
Next Meetina:

Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Travis Leiviska
Tuesdav. Seotember 23. 2025



TK N
Board of Gounty Commissioners

Agenda Request 2C
Agenda ltem #I OUNTY

-€sr 

1857- Requested Meeting Date: ltzst2o2s

Title of ltem: EFT Report

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

{

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Lori Grams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

EFT Report lhru 911512025

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

Thru September L5,2025 Board Meeting September 23,2025

2238r e/s/202s s933,421.99 PayrollAbstract

22383 s/s/202s S2o,006.30 Auditor Abstract

22385 e/12/2o2s 52,843.64 Auditor Abstract

22337 e/72/2O2s 592,665.42 Auditor Abstract

22390 9/tslzo2s 5Lr5,729.tO Manual Abstract

voids/No ACH

S:Board Report:2025 EFT Board Report Thru Date



9/4/25
SLM1

N

N

S

4

N

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board Page 1AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Print List in Order By:

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


 1:20PM

2D



 1:20PM9/4/25
SLM1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

287.7814590 ACKLEY/ISAAC

240.859608 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only)

185.009177 BAYLISS/KELLI

185.0010142 Campbell/Leigh

1,399.169853 Chamberlin/Richard & Berdine

30.0010733 Crowther/Kelli

185.009682 DREWES/VICKI

185.0012098 DRUAR/TAWNY

185.006111 Ekelund/Gordon

350.0091345 Elvecrog/Roberta C

7,475.089590 FFF Enterprises

185.0011908 FIXSEN/FRED

1,179.2410655 Geionety/Timothy

185.0010415 Heins/Darla

161.0010539 Henderson/Amy

79.2710456 King/Miranda

185.0010515 Kliber/Kurt

114.5213920 LANE/TONI

185.0010641 Lewis/Evan

185.0010108 Lewis/Shawn M

185.0010182 Loeffelholz/Keith

174.009804 MAYER/PAT

185.009182 MCMAHON/ANNE K

8,147.885910 Mille Lacs Band Family Services

100.009693 NEW FREEDOM INC

185.0013296 NORDQUIST/JOHN

185.0010401 Olson/Shelley

194.409014 PAPER STORM

185.0012010 RADUENZ/ RODNEY

380.589178 Ross/Amy

185.009127 RUSCHMEIER/JEFF A

185.0010538 Schwagel/Mary

3,255.3110275 Seebeck/Robert & Patricia

185.0014811 Seguin/Cathy

645.4813729 SIMS/MEGAN REBECCA

1,499.9310305 Sipe/John

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 2Audit List for Board

Vendor Name

AmountNo.
3 Transactions

4 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

8 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

9 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

25 Transactions

Aitkin County



 1:20PM9/4/25
SLM1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

1,618.5010115 Smith/Vanessa

150.5010698 Stericycle,Inc

183.0011728 Tuil/Jennifer

185.0010601 Ukutegbe/Zachariah

498.3710440 Young/Griffin

185.0010659 Zapf/Joan

31,864.85

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 3Audit List for Board

Vendor Name

AmountNo.
1 Transactions

4 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

Final Total ............ 42 Vendors 99 Transactions

Aitkin County



 1:20PM9/4/25
SLM1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 4Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 30.10 General Fund 1

 31,834.75 Health & Human Services 5

 31,864.85

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

WLB1
 1:58PM9/9/25

N

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2E



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:58PM9/9/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

1

2,372.57  89562

16,214.08  150

157.50  286222

65.77  1170

1,438.26  99561

413.20  114005

11,407.00  114563

950.00  19926

806.76  510452

444.39  515240

362.79  410265

37.99  186467

10.25  110507

208.58  110520

22,050.00  112780

3,840.20  19243

145.40  210855

848.00  488880

1,681.33  11333

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Advanced Business Methods, Inc.

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Motor Company

Amazon Business

American Tower Corporation

Anoka County Corrections

AT&T (VCET)

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

AT&T Mobility (Community Correct)

Auto Value Aitkin

Blevins/Kimberlie

Charter Communications Holding (Sheriff)

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Command Central, LLC

Culligan Soft Water

Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc

Dell Marketing L.P.

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:58PM9/9/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

1

225.79  110231

613.35  31775

1,005.00  711634

692.22  11754

83.52  110426

298.52  19184

3,046.65  388628

20,859.28  12437

75.00  12390

18,386.41  110039

173.81  19847

846.35  219046

6,250.00  19208

9,008.85  714071

161.70  112048

15,305.28  111946

1,680.00  110160

305.00  23337

852.13  49692

1,300.25  111997

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

eGoldfax

Galls LLC

Gammello & Pearson PLLC

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Grainger

Hunter/Katie

Imperial Dade

Independent Emerg Services,Llc

Itasca Co Sheriff

Kadiri House, LLC

KK Advertising Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Mapes FNP-C, Mary

Marco Technologies LLC

McDowell Agency, Inc./The

McGuire Mechanical

McShane/Christian

Minnesota County Attorneys Association

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Monitoring, Inc

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:58PM9/9/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

1

2,018.00  19228

4,951.10  51652

59.13  110036

78.80  13789

577.80  13810

168.00  113412

2,795.97  19808

4,180.00  13724

70.00  15970

16,007.73  93950

717.51  113624

1,711.00  13987

550.00  58454

75.00  111538

962.00  112930

850.00  19151

21,930.39  65774

1,946.92  210289

6,468.75  210225

80.00  186944

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

North Memorial Ambulance Service

Northland Fire Protection, LLC

OSM

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company

Paulbeck's County Market

Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kershner PLLP

Performance Foodservice

Performance Office Papers

Pine County Sheriff's Office

Public Utilities

Quadient Leasing USA, Inc

Ramsey County Medical Examiner

Ramsey County Sheriff

RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau Inc

River Oaks Dental

River Valley Forensic Services PA

Riverwood Healthcare Clinic

Roger's Two Way Radio, Inc.

Shaffer/Paul T.

Sheriff Crow Wing County

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:58PM9/9/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

1

423.74  110879

180.50  14681

6,024.73  1086235

67.87  113934

2,213.41  25173

119.95  110930

125.00  13518

155.98  110693

General Fund220,132.46

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 67 Vendors 171 Transactions

Shred-It

Streichers

The Office Shop Inc

The Tire Barn

Thomson Reuters-West Publishing

Tidholm Productions

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc

Wagner/Erika

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:58PM9/9/25

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

3

829.62  113620

3,913.13  1086467

34,410.00  610734

143.13  1163

26.10  214887

55.00  110855

5,537.22  38694

30.99  11430

151.79  27935

1,911.04  110468

584.37  38622

140.28  11754

730.69  32089

92.89  19046

190.00  114071

48.37  112927

280.00  15917

51.15  19692

63.44  38436

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

American Door Works

Auto Value Aitkin

BROWN/LARRY & JUDITH

Charter Communications Holdings (R&B)

Cintas Corporation

Culligan Soft Water

Department of Transportation

Dotzler Power Equipment

East Central Energy

EJ EQUIPMENT, INC

Frontier Communications Holdings LLC

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Heartland Tire Inc

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Marco Technologies LLC

Midwest Machinery Co.

Mike's Bobcat Service, Inc.

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Northland Parts

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:58PM9/9/25

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

3

1,108.65  910720

3,132.60  114861

253.75  43950

83.40  115211

155.63  114812

42.53  111605

2,424.95  59176

150.04  48364

5,312.12  259642

3,968.79  19946

600.00  15128

14,371.00  214998

1,049.16  35295

Road & Bridge81,841.83

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 32 Vendors 101 Transactions

Nuss Truck Group Inc

Parman Energy Group

Public Utilities

Quality Disposal Systems Inc

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications

Shred Right

SPARKY'S TOOLS, LLC

Towmaster

WEX BANK - Highway Dept

White Cap, LP

Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc

WSB & Associates, Inc.

Ziegler Inc

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:58PM9/9/25

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

5

407.71  49046

1,178.00  714071

Health & Human Services1,585.71

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

5 Fund Total: 2 Vendors 11 Transactions

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Marco Technologies LLC

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:58PM9/9/25

WLB1

State

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

9

8,111.50  64580

930.00  13375

State9,041.50

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

9 Fund Total: 2 Vendors 7 Transactions

Mn Dept Of Finance

Mn Dept Of Health

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:58PM9/9/25

WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

10

273.76  29562

78.60  186222

205.30  27628

118.00  110855

745.72  11430

110.30  11754

41.28  19046

285.00  114071

156.00  13334

46.35  19692

552.80  11652

295.99  13950

1,200.00  34332

63.72  115229

1,960.25  15173

3,045.52  110180

Trust9,178.59

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

10 Fund Total: 16 Vendors 20 Transactions

Advanced Business Methods, Inc.

Aitkin Independent Age

Al's Welding & Sandblasting

Culligan Soft Water

Dotzler Power Equipment

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Marco Technologies LLC

MCIT

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Northland Fire Protection, LLC

Public Utilities

Scott/Rodney

Thompson/Dennis J

Thomson Reuters-West Publishing

WEX Bank - Land Dept

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:58PM9/9/25

WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

11

25,400.00  611397

11,900.00  110754

20.64  19046

340.00  13326

Forest Development37,660.64

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

11 Fund Total: 4 Vendors 9 Transactions

Holmvig Excavating, LLC

Larson Enterprise Of Isle Inc

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Minnesota GIS-LIS Consortium

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:58PM9/9/25

WLB1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

13

116.52  1999999000

66.00  1999999000

156.00  1999999000

287.00  1999999000

506.00  1999999000

12.16  1999999000

Taxes & Penalties1,143.68

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

13 Fund Total: 6 Vendors 6 Transactions

HICKS/CAROL

LEVERTY/LYNN

MINNESOTA REVENUE

TORRE-CONLEY/MARIA

WALL/EDWARD

WEITNAUER/DUANE

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:58PM9/9/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

19

248.00  111234

126.27  39561

231.23  515300

696.04  114812

192.00  110034

545.15  14968

165.98  15171

Long Lake Conservation Center2,204.67

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 7 Vendors 13 Transactions

Adam's Pest Control Inc

Amazon Business

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications

Sorben Honey

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc

Willey's Marine Inc

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:58PM9/9/25

WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

21

208.93  213725

844.74  12763

59.94  11430

2,128.00  610618

2,625.00  13024

4,368.00  19358

386.25  23950

221.36  115211

53.90  14070

400.00  29617

4,350.00  15128

Parks15,646.12

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

21 Fund Total: 11 Vendors 19 Transactions

Beartooth Hardware Inc

Countryside Sanitation, LLC

Dotzler Power Equipment

Erik's Lawn Service

Kingsley/Russell Lee

McNeil Excavating

Public Utilities

Quality Disposal Systems Inc

Riley Auto Supply

Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc.

Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:58PM9/9/25

WLB1

Coronavirus Relief Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

22

10,152.00  110548

Coronavirus Relief Fund10,152.00

388,587.20

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

22 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 148 Vendors 358 Transactions

Woolpert Inc

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:58PM9/9/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 220,132.46 General Fund 1

 81,841.83 Road & Bridge 3

 1,585.71 Health & Human Services 5

 9,041.50 State 9

 9,178.59 Trust 10

 37,660.64 Forest Development 11

 1,143.68 Taxes & Penalties 13

 2,204.67 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 15,646.12 Parks 21

 10,152.00 Coronavirus Relief Fund 22

 388,587.20

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



WLB1
11:18AM9/10/25

N

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2F



11:18AM9/10/25
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

1

112.88  4089991

General Fund112.88

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 40 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



11:18AM9/10/25
WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

3

2,129.77  3789991

Road & Bridge2,129.77

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 37 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



11:18AM9/10/25
WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

10

47.36  589991

Trust47.36

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

10 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 5 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
11:18AM9/10/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

19

48.84  689991

Long Lake Conservation Center48.84

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 5

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 6 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



11:18AM9/10/25
WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

21

504.79  6489991

Parks504.79

2,843.64

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 6

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

21 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 64 Transactions

Final Total: 5 Vendors 152 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



11:18AM9/10/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 7

Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 112.88 General Fund 1

 2,129.77 Road & Bridge 3

 47.36 Trust 10

 48.84 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 504.79 Parks 21

 2,843.64

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



WLB1
 2:50PM9/10/25

N

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2G



 2:50PM9/10/25
WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

3

436,601.65  19741

274,655.13  113604

Road & Bridge711,256.78

711,256.78

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 2 Vendors 2 Transactions

Final Total: 2 Vendors 2 Transactions

REDSTONE CONSTRUCTION, LLC

Sir Lines-A-Lot LLC

Aitkin County



 2:50PM9/10/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 711,256.78 Road & Bridge 3

 711,256.78

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



9/11/25
SLM1

N

N

S

4

N

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board Page 1AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Print List in Order By:

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


 1:59PM

2H



 1:59PM9/11/25
SLM1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

400.0011701 Advocates For Family Peace

883.5610712 Andersen/Dylan

487.4114436 ANDERSON/CORY

73.3610181 Anderson/Marcia

2,186.0810110 AT&T Mobility (HHS)

1,721.6014406 BLAKESLEY/JEFF

966.279483 Cahoon/Jeana

361.0010735 Children Youth & Families Dept

118.8010855 Culligan Soft Water

67,052.2311051 Department of Human Services

4,191.619590 FFF Enterprises

230.1610580 Fossum/Jozee

120.8710688 Gleason Printing

2,500.0010710 Heinecke/Pamela K. G.

121.742340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

79.2710456 King/Miranda

180.0010435 LexisNexis Risk Solutions FL Inc.

198.0010738 MFSRC

340.5814877 NEMITZ/BILINDA

2,029.253639 Northland Counseling Ctr Inc

189.0010740 Paul Bunyan Communications

202.7510657 Quadient (HHS)

383.364010 Rasley Oil Company

84.7010394 Resource Training & Solutions

3,870.1014518 ROSS RESOURCES, LTD

617.6810262 Stokes/Lesa & Eric

877.5014390 TANGE, MSW/PHILIP B

585.0010530 The Therapist PLC

75.389268 VFW Post 1727, Roberts-Glad Post 1727

1,400.0013084 WELLNESS IN THE WOODS

138.169615 WEX BANK - HHS

92,665.42

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 2Audit List for Board

Vendor Name

AmountNo.
1 Transactions

18 Transactions

6 Transactions

6 Transactions

18 Transactions

20 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

11 Transactions

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

3 Transactions

6 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

Final Total ............ 31 Vendors 127 Transactions

Aitkin County



 1:59PM9/11/25
SLM1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 3Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 496.52 General Fund 1

 92,168.90 Health & Human Services 5

 92,665.42

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



 1:07PM9/12/25
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

1

5,319.63  345462

General Fund5,319.63

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 34 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County 2I



Long Lake Conservation Center
 1:07PM9/12/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

19

755.45  45462

Long Lake Conservation Center755.45

6,075.08

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 4 Transactions

Final Total: 2 Vendors 38 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



 1:08PM9/12/25
WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

3

992.19  35462

Road & Bridge992.19

992.19

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 3 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 3 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



 1:07PM9/12/25
WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

5

252.51  25462

Health & Human Services252.51

252.51

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

5 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



 1:07PM9/12/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 5,319.63 General Fund 1

 755.45 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 6,075.08

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



 1:08PM9/12/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 992.19 Road & Bridge 3

 992.19

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



 1:07PM9/12/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 252.51 Health & Human Services 5

 252.51

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total Elan pd 8.28.25 = $7319.78



ITK N
t OUNTY

_EsT 1857-

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: September 23,2025

Title of ltem: LG220 Application for Exempt Gambling - Jacobson Fire & Rescue Org

2J
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

f, noopt Resorution ("1ffjr"ff}),
y of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Christy M. Bishop

Department:
Auditor's Office

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Event Date (Raffle): November 14,2025

Application for Exempt Gambling Permit: LG220 - Jacobson Fire & Rescue Organization -Raffle: Location of event
Jacobson Fire Hall
68368 198th Ave
Jacobson, MN 55752
Ball Bluff Township

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to adopt attached resolution.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost assocrafed with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Vro/s fhr's budgeted? Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED ber 23,2Q25

By Commissioner: xxx 20250923-xxx

LG220 Permit -.Jacobson Fire & Rescue Orqanization

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the Application
for Exempt Permit - Form LG220 - of the Jacobson Fire & Rescue Organization at the following
location - Jacobson Fire Hall, which has an address of: 68368 198th Ave Jacobson, MN 55752
Ball Bluff Township

(Note: Date of activity for Raffle - November 14,2025)

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

All Mem

STATE OF MINNESOTA}
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, David J. Minke, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 23'd day of September 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 23d day of September 2025

David J. Minke
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



WLB1
10:52AM9/15/25

Y

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2K



10:52AM9/15/25
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

1

0.05  2780

1,757.57  78410

General Fund1,757.62

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 2 Vendors 9 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



10:52AM9/15/25
WLB1

State

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

9

113,651.15  2780

State113,651.15

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

9 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
10:52AM9/15/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

19

160.33  28410

Long Lake Conservation Center160.33

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



10:52AM9/15/25
WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

21

160.00  18410

Parks160.00

115,729.10

Page 5
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

21 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 5 Vendors 14 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



10:52AM9/15/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 6
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 1,757.62 General Fund 1

 113,651.15 State 9

 160.33 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 160.00 Parks 21

 115,729.10

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

-rsr 

1857- Requested Meeting Date: 9-23-2s

Title of ltem: FinalContract Payment #20247

2L
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
NA

Estimated Time Needed:
NA

Summary of lssue:

Authorization by the attached resolution is requested to make final payment to RC Habeck Excavating, LLC, Wahkon,
MN in the amount of $6,771 .41 for Contract No. 20247 , which included culvert replacements on portions of CSAH 6
and 14 in the Big Sandy Lake area.

The final contract amount of $454,772.58 is 5.1% below the bid amount of $479,285.99 due to lower-than-estimated
quantities of granular backfill and hydraulic bonded fiber mix being used.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve resolution.

Financial lmpact:
ts therea cosf assocrafed with this request? Z V"" No
What is the total cost, with tax and $ 6,771.41

/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

A total of $480,000 was included in the 2025 Capital lnfrastructure Budget.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page I of 6

Contract Number:

Final Pay Request Number:

20247

5

Proiect Number Proiect Description
sAP 001-030-009 Culvert Replacement on CSAH 6 and CSAH '14, Tree

Clearins on CSAH 14

Contractor: RC Habeck Excavating, LLC
3714 Hwy.27
Wahkon, MN 56386

Vendor Number:
Up To Date:

't9-8499
07t29t2025

Contract Amount Funds Encumbered
Original Contract
Contract Changes
Revised Contract

Work Certified To Date

Base Bid ltems
Contract Changes
Material On Hand
Total

$479,285.99
$1,250.00

$480,535.99

Original
Additional
Total

$479,285.99
N/A

$479,285.99

$453,522.58
$1,250.00

$0.00
$454,772.s8

Project Work Certified
This Request

Work Certified
To Date

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Payments

Amount Paid
This Request

Total Amount
Paid To Date

sAP 001-030-009 $2,246.15 $454,772.58 $0.00 $448,001 .17 $6.771.41 $454,772.58

Work Certified
This Request

Work Certified To
Date

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Pavments

Amount Paid This
Request

Total Amount
Paid To Date

$2.246.15 $454,772.58 $0.00 $448,001.17 s6.771.41 $454.772.58
Percent: Retained: 0% Percent Complete: 94.64 %

Amount Paid this Final Pav Request: $6.771.41

I hereby certify that a Final Examination has been made of the noted Contract, that the Contract has been completed,
that the entire amount of Work Shown in thls Final Voucher has been performed and the Total Value of the Work Performed

in accordance with, and pursuant to, the terms of the Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher.

.giql,xs-4 
--. ^ 

>-
/-!"1.-J.t! Gt ,rt

John/welle - P.E. No. 24340

Aitkin County Highway Engineer

6- 
^-"% 

'1,{p ?Jr, Z
Account Number

Date
RC Habeck Excavating, LLC

Date



Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 2 of 6

Project No. : SAP 001-030-009
Final Pay Request No. : 5

Contract No.: 20247
Certificate of Final Gontract Acceptance

FinalVoucher Number: 5
This is to certify that to the best of my knowledge, the items of work shown in the Statement of Work Certified herein have
actually furnished in accordance with the Plans and Specifications. This Project has been completed in accordance with
the Laws, Standards and Procedures of as they ly projects in this category, and if applicable, approved by the
Federal Highway Administration

Dated 7."7L7,; Signature County/Ci$/Project Engineer

The undersigned Contractor hereby certifies the work described has been performed in accordance with the terms of
the Contract, and agrees that the Final Value of Work Certified on this Contract is $454,772.58 and agrees to the amount
of $6,771.41 as Final Payment on this Contract in accordance with this Final Voucher.

Contractor: RC Habeck Excavating, LLC

And

By

State of ,And

On This 3O Oay
to

g&5 , Before me appeared To me known

(lndividual Acknowledgment)

the pe rson who executed the fo regoing Acceptance and Acknowledged that he/she executed the same as
free to act and deed

(Corporate Acknowledgment)

And to me personally known, who, being each by me duly
sworn

each did say that they are respectively the and of the

Corporation named in the foregoing instrument, and that the seal affixed to said instrument is the
Corporate Seal of said Corporation, and the said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf of said Corporation by
authority of its

and said and

acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said Corporation

NotarialMy Commission as Notary Public in ir,\ tl\{ l ev ..' County

Seal Expires iv-vl,a.h Nr{-€- sig

I hereby certify that a Final Examination has been made of noted Contract, that the Contract has been completed, that
the entire amount of Work Shown in this Final Voucher has been performed and the Total Value of the Work Performed in

accordance with, the terms of the Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher.

This Contract is hereby accepted in accordance with the Specification 1516. Final acceptance of the Contract will be
effective upon full Execution, by the Contractor and the Department, of the "Certificate of Final Acceptance" included with
the FinalVoucher.

Ill LsCo,
pruqrEirry

ran

HOSKINS

Dated Signature District Engineer



Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 3 of 6

Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 An Park Drive

Aitkin, MN 56431

Contract No.20247
Final Pay Request No. 5

Aitkin County Highway Department
Certificate of Final Acceptance

Board Acknowledgment

Contract Number: 20247
Contractor: RC Habeck Excavating, LLC
Date Certif ie d: 7 ll29 12025
Payment Number: 5

Whereas; Contract No.20247 has in all things been completed, and the County Board being fully advised in the
premises, now then be it resolved; that we do hereby accept said completed project for and in behalf of Aitkin County
Highway Department and authorize final payment as specified herein.

State of

l, _, Aitkin County Engineer, within and for said county do hereby certify that the foregoing
resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution on file in my office.

Dated this day of 20

At

Signed By

Aitkin County Engineer

(sEAL)



Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 4 of 6

Contract Pavment Summary
Payment Number Up To Date Work Certified

Per Request
Amount Retained
Per Reouest

Amount Paid
Per Reouest

I 2024-O8-04 $181,156.01 $9,057.80 $172,098,21
2 2024-08-25 $266.943.90 $13.347.20 $253,596.70
? 2024-09-15 $802.72 $40.1 3 s762.59
4 2024-11-01 $3,623.80 {$17.919.87) $21.543.67
6. 2025-47-29 $2,246.15 {$4.525.26) $6.771.41

Contract Fundina Cateqorv Summarv
Funding
Cateooru Name

Funding Category
Number

Work Certified
to Date

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Pavments

Amount Paid
this Reouest

Total Amount
Paid to Date

sAP 001-030-009 $454,772.58 $0.00 $448.A41.17 $6.771.41 $454,772.58

Contract Fundinq Source Summary
Accounting
Number

Funding Source
Name

Amount Paid this
Reouest

Revised Contract
Amount

Funds Encumbered
to Date

Paid Contractor
to Date

001 Reqular (CSAH) $6,77 1 .41 $480,535.99 $479.285.99 $454.772.58

Proiect Pavment Summary
Project Payment

Number
Up To Date Work Certified

Per Reouest
Amount Retained
Per Request

Amount Paid
Per Reouest

sAP 001-030-009 1 2024-08-04 $181,156.01 $9,057 80 s172.098.21
sAP 001-030-009 2 2024-08-25 $266,943.90 s13.347.20 $253,596.70
sAP 001-030-009 3 2024-09-15 $802.72 $40.13 $762.59
sAP 001-030-009 4 2024-11-01 $3,623.80 ($17.919.87) $21,543.67
sAP 001-030-009 q 2425-07-29 $2,246.15 ($4,525.26) s6.771 .41

Project Funding Category Summary
Project Funding

Category Name
Work Certified
to Date

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Payments

Amount Paid
this Request

Total Amount
Paid to Date

sAP 001-030-009 sAP 001-030-009 $454,772.58 $0.00 $448.001 .1 7 $6,771.41 $454,772.58

Proiect Fundinq Source Summarv
Project Funding Source

Name
Amount Paid this
Reouest

Revised Contract
Amount

Funds Encumbered
to Date

Paid Contractor
to Date

sAP 00't-030-009 001 $6,771.41 $480,535 99 $479.285.99 $454,772.58

Contract ltem Status

Project
line tem Description iJnits Jnit Price

Contract
Quantity

luantity This
Request

Amount This
Request

luantity
fo Date

Amount To
Date

SAP OOl

030-009
2.021,501 UOBILIZATION -S $30,000.00 1 0 $0.00 1 $30,000.00

iAP 001-
)30-009

z u051.501 VIAINT AND RESTORATION OF
{AUL ROADS

-S $100.00 1 0 $0.00 1 $100.00

3AP 001-
)30-009

3 2101.501 3LEARING AND GRUBBING .S $10,000.00 1 0 $0.00 1 $10,000.00

SAP OO1.

)30-009
4 2104.503 SAWNG BITUMINOUS

PAVEMENT {FULL DEPTH)
F $3.00 704 n $0.00 713 $2,139.00

iAP 001-
)30-009

5 2104.503 REMOVE PIPE CULVERTS F $8.00 bvb 0 $0.00 756 $6,048.00



Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Alr Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 5 of 6

Sontract ltem Status

troject
Llne Item Description Jnits Jnit Price

Contract
Quantity

luantity This
lequest

Amount This
Request

Quantity
To Date

Amount To
Date

SAP OO1.

130-009
) 2104.504 ].EMOVE BITUMINOUS

]AVEMENT
SY $7.50 40 0 $0.00 240.88 $1,806.60

SAP OO1.

130-009
7 21 18.507 qGGREGATE SURFACING (LV),

]LASS 5

Y $50.00 94 0 $0.00 142.3 $7,1 1s.00

SAP OO1-

030-009

) 2211.547 \GGREGATE BASE (CV)
ILASS 5

$7.05 1705 0 $0.00 '16'18.71 $1 1 ,41 1.91

SAP OO1-

030-009
) 2215.504 :ULL DEPTH RECLAMATION SY $3.50 3292 0 $0.00 3390.83 $11,867.91

SAP OO1.

c30-009
t0 2357.506 ]ITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR

IACK COAT
$5.00 YZ 0 s0.00 '136.8 $684.00

SAP OO1.

330-009
11 2360.509 TYPE SP 9.5 WEAR'NG

COURSE MIXTURE (2,8)
TON $150.00 902 0 $0.00 916.09 $137,41 3.50

SAP OO1

130-009
12 2451.507 STRUCTURE EXCAVATION

OLASS U (P)
]Y $5.46 2977 0 $0.00 2977 $16,254.42

SAP OO1-

130-009
13 2451 .547 GRANULAR BACKFILL (LV) $6.87 2877 145 $996.1 5 580.78 $3,989.96

SAP OO1.

130-009
2451.507 COARSE AGGRFGATE

BEDDING (CV)
Y $30.00 164 0 $0.00 179.93 $5.397.90

SAP OO1.

130-009
2501.502 'I5'' GS PIPE APRON :ACH s270.00 4 0 $0.00 4 $1,080.00

SAP OO,1-

130-009
16 2501 502 24" RC PIPE APRON :AUI-I $1,380.1 0 zz 0 $0.00 22 $30,362.20

SAP OO1.

130-009
17 2541 502 30" RC PIPE APRON : AU $1,739.50 2 0 $0.00 2 $3,479.00

SAP OO1.

130-009
18 2501.503 24" RC PIPE CULVERT DESIGN

3006
F $180.53 454 $0,00 454 $81,960 62

sAP 00.1-

130-009
19 2501.503 24" RC PIPE CULVERT DESIGN

3006 CLASS ilr

F $1e1.39 146 $0 00 146 $26,482.94

SAP OO1-

130-009
20 2501 503 30" RC PIPE CULVERT DESIGN

3006
F $222.32 to 0 $0.00 76 $16,896.32

SAP OO1-

130-009
21 2501.503 15" CS PIPE CULVERT F $39.75 112 0 $0 00 112 $4,452.00

SAP OO1-

130-009
22 2il1.547 RANDOM RIPMP CLASS III Y $1 10.00 123 $0.00 124.9 $13,739.00

SAP OO1.

130-009
IJ 2563.601 IRAFFIC CONTROL ,5 $3,900.00 1 $0.00 1 $3,900.00

SAP OO1-

130-009
24 2573.503 SILT FENCE, TYPE HI F $4.00 0 $0.00 ,n?o $8,156.00

SAP OO1-

130,009
z5 2573.503 SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG

IYPE STRAW
F $4.00 324 0 $0.00 280 $1 , 

'120.00

SAP OO1-

130-009
26 2s74.548 :ERTIL'ZER ryPE 3 -B $0 95 1 190 0 $0.00 450 $427.50



Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 6 of 6

Coniract ltem Status

Projact
Line

lo"=",,0,,on
Item Jnits Jnit Price

Contract
Quantity

fuantity This
lequest

Amount This
Request

luantity
fo Date

qmount To
Date

SAP OO1.

130-009
27 2575.505ISEEDTNG (P) \CRE $950.00 3.4 0 $0.00 3.4 $3,230.00

SAP OO1.

130-009
28 2s75.508 

IsEED 

MrxruRE 25-141 -B $4.55 201 0 $0.00 100 $455.00

SAP OO1-

130-009
29 2575.s08 IHYDRAULIC

lunrnrx

BONDED FIBER -B $2.25 11900 n $0.00 4500 $10,125.00

SAP OO1.

130-009
30 2575.523 IRAPTD srABrLrzATroN

lMErHoD 
3

VIGAL $40.00 zu n $0.00 $0.00

SAP OO1-

130-009
31 2582.s03 

|6" 

solrD LINE PAINr F $0.80 3669 U $0.00 4176 $3,340.80

SAP OO1-

130-009
32 2582.503 

r' 
BROKEN LINE PAINr LF $0.80 130 $0.00 110 $88.00

Base Bid Totals: 1996.15 t453,522.58

P o Totals
Proiect Cateoorv Amount This Request Amount To Date
sAP 001-030-009 $996.1 5 $453,522.58

Sontract Change ltem Status

troject lc _tne tem Unit
Price

;ontract
luantity

:ontract
{mount

New ltem or
Adj to
Existing

Quantity
fhis
Request

Amount This
Request

luanlity
fo date

{mount To
late

IAP 001-
t30-009

lol t3 2573.503 FLOTATION SILT
]URTAIN TYPE STILL WATER (L F)

t25.00 i0 81.250.00 ITM 50 $1,250.00 50 $1,250.00

lontract Cha nge Totals : $1,250.00 t1,250.00

Contract Chanqe Totals
Number Description Effective Date Amount
1 a7n8t2a25 1,250.00

Material On Hand Additions
Line Item Description Date Added Comments

Material On Hand Balance
Line Item Descriotion Date Added Used Remainino

Contract Total $454,772.58



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED September23,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250923-xxx

Final Contract Pavment #20247

WHEREAS, Contract No.2Q247 has been completed, and the County Board being fully advised in the
premises.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, That the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners does hereby accept
said completed contract for and on behalf of the County of Aitkin and authorize final payment to RC Habeck
Excavating, LLC in the amount of $6,771.41

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votinq xxx

srATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, David J. Minke, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 23'd day of September 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 23'd day of September 2025

David J. Minke
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



ITK N
Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Request

I OUNTY Requested Meeting Date: 9t23t2o2s

Title of ltem: lnvestment Report

_Esr 1857_

2M
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
LoriGrams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

lnvestment Report 2025

As you can see from the report we have numerous lnvestments which will be maturing throughout 2026. At this point, I

am anticipating rates will be somewhat better, as these investments mature and if liquidity needs allow the funds to be
reinvested.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhr's budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



$18,399.11

$5,554,999.09
$0.00

$306,277.56

$28,766.06
$0.00

$1 ,000,000.00
$1,200,000.00
$2,000,000.00
$1,000,000.00
$1,000,000.00
$1,000,000.00
$2,000,000.00
$1,000,000.00
$1 ,000,000.00
$1,000,000.00

$225,000.00

$225,000.00
$401,958.71
$243,000.00

$12,877,363.03
$2,1 08,583.07

$1,000,000.00
$12.21

$31,386.95

4.29
4.05

4.29
0.00
0.00
4"29

4.29
4.29
207

3.87

3.97
4.29

0.00
0.79
0.80
1.06

2.10
1.58

1.84

0.80
1 .18

1.19

1.31

4.60

4.60

Portfolio Diversification

r IVioney Market's r Checking s CD's r Agency/Treasury's

11t25t2025
31312026

311612026

412812026

5t12t2026
512712026

6t30t2026
7t13t2026

1011312026

1'U24t2026

5t8t2026
511512026

31212027

11t25t2020
3t3t2021

31161202',1

412812021

5t12t2021
512712021

6t30t2021
7t13t2021

1011312021

11t24t2021

5t9t2023
5t16t2023

3t2'U2025

FHLB
FHLB
FHLB

FHLB
FHLB
FHLB

CD

CD

MonMkt

CD

MonMkt
Checkinq
Checking
MonMkt
MonMkt

MonMkt
MonMkt
MonMkt

MonMkt

MonMkt
MonMkt

FHLB
FHLB
FHLB
FHLBWFA

WFA
WFA

WFA
WFA

WFA

WFA
MBS 18.937 Env Trust
MBS 18.937 Env Trust

Magic LLCC Nelson Donation
MBS

Maqic

Bremer

Bremer Payroll

Magic Judicial Ditch 2

Maqic Ditch 30

Magic 18.937 Env Trust
Bremer

WFA Monev Market

Bremer MM

Maqic PZ Aq BMP

MBS MM

WFA
WFA
WFA

500

501

502
503

504

505

506

510

35500000.00

35000000.00

34500000.00

34000000.00

33500000.00

33000000.00

32s00000.00

32000000.00

31 500000.00 I

Total Cash & lnvestments

Total Cash & lnvestrnents
Total Cash & lnvestments
Total Cash & lnvestments

$742,425.63
$829,354.82

s469A12.41

$493,675.99

$r,157,627 .34

$324,033. l0
$813,737.07

2025 YTD INTERST THRU SEPT 15 2025

2024 YTD INTERST THRU SEPT I5 2025

2025 YTD INTEREST THRU JUNE 2025

2024 INTEREST THRU JTJNE 2024

2024 TOTAL INTEREST

2023 INTEREST THRU JTJNE 2023

2023 TOTAL INTEREST
r Sept 2025 I June 2024 n June 2023

$35,220,745.79
$34,623,389.93
$32,887,600.39

Sept 2025

June2024
June 2023

l

lnvestrnent Portfolio June 2024

Money Market's

Checking

CD'S

Agency/Treasu4y's

$t9,219,t62.72
$3,108,583.07

$693,000.00

$ 12,200,000.00

$35,220,'14s.79

104
110

112
147

148

177

189

323
190

178
191

493
495
496
457

498
499

Maturity Datelnvestment Type

Grams CountyTrtasulcr

BalancePurchased

29i25

BankBk#
lnterest

Rate



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

-FsT 

1857- Requested Meeting Date: 9-2s-2s

Title of ltem: Equipment Purchase - Excavator

3A
Agenda ltem #

INFORMATION ONLY

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Action Requested:

Approve/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
John Welle, County Engineer

Estimated Time Needed:
10 minutes

Summary of lssue:

Unit#372, a Volvo EC140 Excavator that was purchased new in 2020 has been experiencing severe performance
problems related to the hydraulic systems on the machine. The performance problems started in early 2024 and
continue intermittently to this day. At times the machine has a severe lack of hydraulic power, lack of responsiveness,
and sudden, unpredictable hydraulic movements not initiated by the operator. Although we have been working closely
with the dealership this machine was purchased from, the problems still persist without a clear path fonruard to fix the
problems. ln excess of $20,000 has been spent to date on repairs that have not resolved the problems.

Research indicates these machines have been known to have the problems being experienced. The cost to fix the root
of the problem is likely too high to be a viable option. The machine, in it's current condition, is not safe or productive to
remain in the fleet for the work that it needs to do. Since it is the lone excavator of this type in the fleet, it needs to
reliable and usable at all times to remove blockages in ditches and culverts. We therefore would like to trade the
machine in on one that we know will be safe and productive. The search for a replacement machine has therefore
been limited to the Caterpillar 313 and the John Deere 130P machines.

See the attached summary of prices for these two machines. ln submitting a trade in value for the Volvo machine,
both vendors were made clearly aware of the performance issues with it.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Recommend motion to purchase 2024 Caterpillar 313 from Ziegler for a cost of $156,400 after the $66,000 trade in
value.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost associated with this request? VV", No
What is the total cost, with tax and $ 156,400

/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Since the decision to replace this machine was only recently made, it was not previously budgeted in the 2025 budget.
It is, however, budgeted in the 2026 budget and will be paid from increased state aid construction reimbursement for
staff engineering on recently completed projects. lt therefore will not affect the fund balance or the local levy.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Summarv of Bids for Excavator

Option Vendor Model Base Price with Options Trade-in Allowance Total Purchase Cost

1 McCoy Construction Forestry - Grand Rapids, MN John Deere 130P s

s

248,557 s

s

85,000 s

s

163,557

2 Ziegler lnc. - Baxter, MN Cat 313 222,400 66,000 156,400



I
ITKIN

OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 9-23-2s

Title of ltem: 2026 Highway Maintenance/Construction Contract Schedule

3B
Agenda ltem #

_r5T 1857_

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
John Welle, Aitkin County Engineer

Estimated Time Needed:
5 minutes

Summary of lssue:

The attached 2025 Highway Maintenance/Construction Contract Schedule will be reviewed to give an outline of
contracts anticipated to be executed during the 2026 construction season.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:
NA

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve 2026 Highway Maintenance/Construction Contract Schedule by motion

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhis budgeted? f, V""

.$

No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



2025 Highway Maintenance/Gonstruction Contract Schedule

Line
Contract
Number Road Number Proiect Number Prcject Description Proiect Location

Length Opening
(miles) Date Cost Estimate Actual Bid Comments

lvlaintenance:

I 2026 CP 001-090-04 Crack Sealino various locations 't2t8t2025 S 90.000.00

2 NA ADDlication of oavement markinos various locations 3/9/2026 $ 108.000

3 2026 NA ADolicalion of €lcium chloride various locations 3t9t2026 $ 860.000

Total: $ 1.058.000 $
Construction:

't 2026 cH2 SAPOOl-602-015 BridoeReDlacements over Snake River and unnamed Stream o.2 10t27t2025 $ 1.681.413

2 2026 MalmoTwpRoads SAP00l-600-019 GradingandAggregaieBase TH4TtoSugarLakePublicAccess 2.3 '121112025 $ 875,000

3 2026 CH62n1
cP 001-062-0005
CP 001-071-001 Gradinq and Aqqreqate Base 435th Street to TH 65 2.4 ',tn2n026 $ 2,100,000

4 2026 CH 5 SAP OO1-605-014 Gradino and Aooreoale Base CH 53 to TH 210 4.7 2nt2026 $ 6.500.000
2026_ 29Eth Street

350th I ane
sAP 001-599-048
Dam Lake C)ullet

tsfldge Replaement (Glen lomshrp)
Bridoe Reola@ment (Private Road - SWCD)

1.5 mlles east Ot I H 4'l
0.7 mile east of CH 53

u.l
0.1

$ lAU,UUU

90.0002t16t2026 S

Total: g 1',t.426.413 3

updated: 9/1 6/2025



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

_rsr 1857_ Requested Meeting Date: September 23,202s

Title of ltem: CPL Grant With MDHA for Tree Planting

4A
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion
Discussion ltem

|7] nOopt Resolution (attach draft)
lnformation Only

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
Dennis (DJ) Thompson

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Dennis (DJ) Thompson, Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed:
5 Minutes

Summary of lssue:

The Aitkin County Land Department would like to partnerwith the Minnesota Deer Hunters Association (MDHA) on a
Conservation Partners Legacy (CPL) grant to plant white oak. The project entails planting 3 sites totaling
approximately 100 acres to white oak. The grant will be for $50,000 and will cover the cost of the trees, planting, and
future release work. A 10% match is required. The planting sites are sheltenryood harvest systems where the first
harvest has already been done. Aitkin County is on the very northern edge of the growing range for white oak. The
concept is to build more climate-change resilience into hardwood stands.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt resolution to partner with the Minnesota Deer Hunters Association on a CPL grant.

Financial lmpact:
ls therea cosf assocr,afed with this request? frV", No
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhrs budgeted? f, ves

$ 55,000.00

No Please Explain.

The grant is for $50,000 and the Land Department match will be $5,000 in cash and in-kind resources. This is in the
Land Department's 2026 budget.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED September23,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250923-xxx

Gonservation Partners Legacv Grant Application with MDHA

WHEREAS, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners supports the grant application made in partnership with
the Minnesota Deer Hunters Association to the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources for the
Conservation Partners Legacy Grant Program. The application is for planting approximately 100 acres to white
oak.

WHEREAS, Aitkin County has the financial capability to meet the 10% match of non-state funds or in-kind
resources.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, if awarded the grant, Aitkin County agrees to partner with the
Minnesota Deer Hunters Association and accept the grant award. Aitkin County will comply with all applicable
laws, environmental requirements, and regulations as stated in the grant agreement, and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Land Commissioner is hereby authorized to execute
such agreements as are necessary to implement the project on behalf of Aitkin County.

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, David J. Minke, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 23rd dav of Seotember 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 23'd day of September 2025

David J. Minke
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



ITKIN
I OUNTY

_rsT 1857_

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: September 23,2025

5A
Agenda ltem #

Title of ltem: Set Pubtic Hearing Date - New off sate Liquor License-oM Matmo LLC dba Malmo Market

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested:

M npprove/Deny Motion
L_l Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation Only
Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submifted by:
Auditor's Office

Department:
Auditor

Presenter (Name and Title)
Kathleen Ryan, County Auditor

Estimated Time Needed:
5 min.

Summary of lssue:

Set Public Hearing Date - New Off Sale Liquor License - OM Malmo, DBA Malmo Market located at 32060 220th
Street Aitkin, MN in Malmo Township

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Set Public Hearing Date

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes V*o
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



ITKIN
I OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

-rsT 

1857- Requested Meeting Date: September 9,2025

Title of ltem: 2024 Audit Review/Presentation

5B
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion
M oi..r.sion ltem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
lnformation Only

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submifted by:
Kathleen Ryan

Department:
Auditor

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:
20 min.

Summary of lssue:

CLA will present the 2024 Audit to the Board

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Discussion Only

Financial lmpact:
Is there a cost assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



TKI N
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

esr 1857- Requested Meeting Date: September 23,202s

Title of ltem: Adopt Resolution - 2026 Preliminary Levy

5C
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion
Discussion ltem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
lnformation Only

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
Kathleen Ryan

Department:
Auditor

Presenter (Name and Title):
Kathleen Ryan, County Auditor

Estimated Time Needed:
10 min.

Summary of lssue:

The Board has received several budget presentations over the past two months outlining the details of each budget.
The Budget Committee is recommending a 5.24% levy increase in the amount of $18,981 ,045. The Board will have the
opportunity to discuss this amount and pass the 2026 preliminary levy resolution.

State statue requires the Board to pass a preliminary levy no later than September 30th each year. The final levy may
be reduced by December but cannot be raised higher than the preliminary levy amount.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt the 2026 preliminary levy resolution in the amount of $18,981,045.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhls budgeted? Yes No Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED September23,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250923-xxx

2026 Preliminarv Lew

BE lT RESOLVED, that the preliminary Aitkin County tax levy for payable 2026 be set at $18,981 ,045

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

All Members

STATE OF MTNNESOTAI
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, David Minke, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 23rd dav of September 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 23'd day of September 2025

David Minke
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



ITK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request 6A
Agenda ltem #

T OUNTY
Esr 1857_ Requested Meeting Date: September 23,2025

Title of ltem: Petals of Peace Presentation

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem
Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) M tntorration Onty
Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
Paula Arimborgo

Department:
H&HS Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Arlene Selander, Executive Director of Petals of Peace

Estimated Time Needed:
20 min

Summary of lssue:

A presentation giving an overview of Petals of Peace by Selander Coaching and Consulting

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Jt I JI lVZ-a

lll *$Lndcr (iuching (l(nrsrllhlg

zoe (hnmt*fi*n A&,*

\

4]rlifitaryltlentaltiealthtX- -c o AITT-l-0-l

?.

#CAPS
Cohmltto6 lor tho Awereness
& Prevcnrion olSuicidc

2

@
@
a,a\
@\

I

J@

Odnhgr
oc

3



JI I Jl Z-VZ-a

4

t}

I llt! fil,tlrtrr; 5rg

5

Yfiilkt't'aatl att'" k&txl,/e

6



Jt tJtzvza

7

8

9

& flm.*au"*re **"r

;illnfts#'



Jt I Jt Z-VZ-;

L0

TL

MINNF,SOTA

couNcltoF
NONPROFITS

Supp rtiv

t2



Jtl a \rl ZVZ|

8ldilt \t.'t'tI( (){I'llit:\( l,
,4.r'nI ro ,{' ,,'i.t"ffi1;'i,';r,

ilt,l' \ lt\
,J

\l I Yl .\t

13

t4

Ti6fI
C[MP

MENTAL
HEALTH0 $a-

I

h
I I t ,.1 itl l,ti

15



Jt tJtzvza

m$s
Ii
I
i &o*?

1.6

$to
lhrorv together, glvs

tolo$er fuc fun lor

everyonc!
{Bdtd

#
fUNDRAISER

im8tln rT ti*.co.dm.Er.rg0llt
Hi#iiffi' r.t.ots |1l"l1llt
iffitgMmm.

5pm-10pm

@
",, ft 'ffift

#l
ORY

t7

988 ii?';iiiru I

5Epi![1 BaF lS
sulcrDE

PREVENTIOI{
AIVARIHESi

MONTH

2417 CALI.,TEXT,CHAT

L8



:il a J, zvzi

!9

20

2T



TKI N
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

_rsr 1957 _ Requested Meeting Date: September 23,2025

Title of ltem: Administrator Updates

7A
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

ApproveiDeny Motion V
Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
David Minke

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
David Minke, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
5 minutes

Summary of lssue:

Admin istrator U pdates.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Discussion only.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



TK IN Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
Committee Reports Forms

8A
Agenda ltem #t OUNTY

Committee Freq Scheduled Representative
Association of MN Counties

Environment Environmental Services Director

Commissioner Leiviska

HHS Director

Commissioner Westerlund

Commissioner Westerlund

Commissioner Kearney

General Government

Health & Human Services

lndian Affairs Task Force

Public Safety Committee

Transportation Policy

Age-Friendly Changemakers Kearney

Aitkin Airport Commission Monthly 1st Wednesday Wedel

Aquatic lnvasive Species (AlS) Monthly 3rd Thursday Wedel and Sample

Aitkin County CARE Board Monthly 3rd Thursday Westerlund

Aitkin County Community Corrections Quarterly Varies Wedel and Westerlund

Anoka County JPA Advisory Board 3x per year 1st Thursday in Feb, June and Westerlund

Aitkin County Opioid Settlement Sub-committee TBD TBD Sample

Aitkin County Water Planning Task Force Bi-monthly 3rd Wednesday Wedel

Aitkin Economic Development Administration Quarterly 3rd Thursday Wedel

Arrowhead Counties Association 8 or 9x yearly Sept. to May 1x a month, 3rd Wed. Kearney, Alt. Westerlund

Arrowhead Economic OpportunityAgency Bi-monthly (begin Feb.) 3rd Wednesday Kearney, ALT. Leiviska

Arrowhead Regional Development Comm. Quarterly 3rd Thursday Kearney, ALT. Leiviska

ATV Committee Monthly Leiviska and Westerlund

Big Sandy Lake Management Plan Monthly 2nd Wednesday Sample Alt. Kearney

Brainerd 1 Watershed 1 Plan Monthly 4th Tuesday Wedel

Budget Committee Monthly 1 st Tuesday Leiviska and Wedel

East Central Regional Library Board Monthly 2nd Monday Leiviska Alt. Sample

Economic Development Monthly 4th Wednesday Wedel and Sample

Emergency Management As needed Wedel

Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Kearney and Sample

Extension 4xyear Monday Kearney Alt. Westerlund

Facilities As needed Wedel and Sample

H&HS Advisory (Liaison) Monthly except July 1st Wednesday Wedel and Kearney

Historical Society (Liaison) Monthlv 4th Wednesday Leiviska

Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Odd Months 4th Monday Sample and Land Commissioner Alt.

Lakes and Pines Monthly 3rd Monday Leiviska Alt. Kearney

Law Library Quarterly Set by Judge Leiviska Alt. Kearney

MCIT Westerlund, Seibert

McGregor Airport Commission Monthly Last Wednesday Sample

Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group 8-1 0x yr Westerlund

Mille Lacs Watershed 1 0x year 3rd Monday Leiviska, Alt. Westerlund

Mississippi Grand Rapids lWlP Kearney

Mississippi Headwaters Board Monthly 4th Friday Kearney Alt. Sample

MN Rural Counties 8x year Varies Westerlund, Alt. Leiviska

Natural Resources Advisory Committee 8-1 0x yr 2nd Monday Kearney and Sample

JET (NE MN Office Job Training) As called Leiviska

Northeast MN ATP Quarterly 2nd Wednesday Kearney (Leiviska, Alt.) and

Northeast MN Emergency Communications Board (ECB) 5-6x yr 4th Thursday Leiviska (Sheriff Guida Alt.)

Northeast Waste Advisory Council Quarterly 2nd Monday Westerlund Alt. Sample

Northern Counties Land Use Coordinating Board Monthly 1 st Thursday Westerlund Alt. Kearney

Ordinance As needed Leiviska and Sample

Personnel/lnsurance As needed 2nd Tuesday Kearney and Wedel

Planning Commission Monthly 3rd Monday Kearney Alt. Westerlund

Rum 1W1P Policy Commiftee Monthly Unknown Westerlund, Alt. Leiviska

Snake River lWlP Policy Leiviska Alt. Sample

Sobriety Court Bi-Monthly 3rd Thursday Wedel

Solid Waste Advisory As needed Wedel and Sample

Toward Zero Deaths Monthly 2nd Wednesday Wedel

Tri-County Community Health Services Bi-Monthly 2nd Thursday Westerlund



ITKIN
I OUNTY

-rsT 

1857-

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: September 23,202s

Title of ltem: Closed Session for Labor Negotiations (MN Stat. 13D.03)

9A
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion
M oir"ursion ltem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
lnformation Only

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
Bobbie Danielson

Department:
Human Resources

Presenter (Name and Title):
Bobbie Danielson, HR Director

Estimated Time Needed:
t hour

Summary of lssue:

A public body may close a meeting to discuss strategy for labor negotiations. Before closing, speciff the grounds
permitting the closed meeting (i.e., labor negotiations strategy). ldentify participants. A reminder - the closed session
must be tape-recorded.

Negotiations this Fallwill include the Teamsters Non-licensed Essential Unit Uail/dispatch) and LELS Licensed
Essential Unit (licensed peace officers). All other units are settled lor 2026.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to close the meeting to discuss labor negotiations strategy pursuant to MN Statuet 13D.03
Discussion.
Motion to reopen the meeting.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission


	1 - Agenda.pdf
	2B - Approve County Board Minutes - September 9, 2025
	2C - Approve EFT Report thru 09.15.25
	2D - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditor Warrants - HHS 09.05.25
	2E - Approve Commissioner Vouchers - Commissioner Warrants 09.12.25
	2F - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Sales.Use & Diesel Tax 09.12.25
	2G - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditor Warrants - R&B 09.12.25
	2H - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditor Warrants - HHS 09.12.25
	2I - Approve Manual Warrants - Elan 08.28.25
	2J - Adopt Resolution - LG220 Application for Exempt Gambling - Jacobson Fire & Rescue Ord
	2K - Approve Manual Warrants - Elan 09.15.25
	2L - Adopt Resolution - Final Contract Payment 20247
	2M - Investment Report - Information Only
	2M pt1_001.pdf
	2M pt2_001.pdf

	3A - Approve Equipment Purchase - Excavator
	3B - Approve 2026 Highway Maintenance.Contruction Contract Schedule
	4A - Adopt Resolution - CPL Grant with MDHA for Tree Planting
	5A - Set Public Hearing Date - New Off Sale Liquor License - OM Malmo LLC dba Malmo Market
	5B - 2024 Audit Review.Presentation - Discussion Item
	5C - Adopt Resolution - 2026 Preliminary Levy
	6A - Petals of Peace Presentation
	7A - Administrator Updates
	8A - Commissioner Committee Reports
	9A - Closed Session for Labor Negotiations (MN Stat. 13D.03)



